Sharee L. Broussard

From: Sharee L. Broussard
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2022 2:45 PM
To: Mobile County Email Users; adam.bourne@mobilecountylc.com;

alison.wadhwani@mobilecountylc.com; gerald.stork@mobilecountylc.com;
rhill@mobileccc.org; cheggeman@mobileccc.org;
don.davis@probate.mobilecountyal.gov; rclarke@probate.mobilecountyal.gov;
merwin@probate.mobilecountyal.gov; csouth@probate.mobilecountyal.gov;
edmond.naman@alacourt.gov; khastie@maobile-propertytax.com; tpritchett@mobile-
propertytax.com; kmerrifield@mobile-propertytax.com; ethomas@mobile-
propertytax.com; tholston@mobile-propertytax.com; samcochran@mobileso.com;
eburrow@mobileso.com; ccoleman@mobileso.com; shouston@mobileso.com;
mseaman@mobileso.com; nneese@mobileso.com; Michele Janos@dhr.alabama.gov;
pambattiste@mcldoffice.com

Cc: Sharon Mitchell; Nadiah Ford

Subject: Important information: December 2022 Workday Project Update

Tran5|t|on to Workday

Human Resuurces Pavrull Fmance

Managers, please share this information with all employees.

The Workday for HR/Payroll Go-Live date has been extended to Summer 2023. The Workday Steering
Committee and Project Team did this to ensure adequate testing and process checks for the HR and
Payroll Workday implementation. It is also to ensure end-users receive access to training materials.

This does not mean we will slow down our meeting schedules, demonstrations, or information
sessions. In fact, we are expanding our project team, as well as bringing on additional support and
resources to ensure we are future ready.

Over the next few months, you will receive regular communication to help you understand what is
changing. Support and resources to prepare you to use the new tools will also be provided. In the
meantime, if you have any questions, contact WorkdaySupport@mobilecountyal.gov or Sharon
Mitchell at sharon.mitchell@mobilecountyal.gov.

Thank you for your patience and flexibility as we continue our transition to Workday for an integrated,
simple, and easy-to-use system for our Finance, HR, and Payroll needs.



Workday has been in use for Financial operations since the summer. Previous information about
Workday and FAQs are available at Workday Communication Materials: Mobile County
(mobilecountyal.gov)

Sent on behalf of the Workday Team by

Sharee LeBlanc Broussard, ph.p. APR

Director of Public Affairs and Community Services

Mobile County Commission (web) ¢ Facebook  Twitter ¢ Instagram e Linkedin
Office: (251) 574-5088 | Cell: (251) 318-0385

Mobile Government Plaza South Tower #1042

205 Government St. Mobile, AL 36644-1801




